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Dan found a correction. 
 

From: Daniel DeVun [mailto:devun@equilibrium-ar.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 11:57 AM
To: Clem, Sarah
Subject: Wrong HUC #
 
Hey Sarah,
On page 6 of 8 Draft of the 2016 303d List I found what I believe is a small error.  HUC 8040201 is
Lower Ouachita Smackover, South Fork of the Caddo isn’t in this HUC.   Don’t know if it is too late to
make any corrections but thought you’d want to know.
Thanks,
dd
 

 
 

Daniel A. DeVun, Executive Director
Equilibrium
P.O. Box 190274
Little Rock, AR 72219
(501)944-1765
www.equilibrium-ar.org
devun@equilibrium-ar.org
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Big Cornie Creek 8040206 | -015 ] 2E
Littie Cornie Creek 8040206 | 016 | 2E
Little Cornie Creek 8040206 | -716 | 2E
Little Cornie Creek 8040206 | -816 | 2E
Walker Branch 8040206 | -916 | 2E
Prainie Creek 8040101 048 | 2F
[Caddo River 8040102 019 ] 2F
[Caddo River 8040102 | 018 [ 2F
[Caddo River 80464021 016 | 2F
[Caddo River, S Fk 18040201 | Q23 [ 2F
[Wabbaseka Bayou 802040447003 [ 3A
[Cadron Creek 11110205] 011 | 3D
[Cadron Creek 11110205] 012 | 3D
Fourche LaFave T1110206] 002 | 3E
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“Civilization has so cluttered this elemental man-earth relationship with gadgets and middlemen that awareness of it is
growing dim. We fancy that industry supports us, forgetting what supports industry.” Aldo Leopold

 

http://www.goodreads.com/author/show/43828.Aldo_Leopold

